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Holland, Rogers & Hazard

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JOHN W. HOLLAND 

HERBERT T. ROGERS 

ELMER E. HAZARD

ATLANTIC NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

Jacksonville, Florida

March 17, 1932

File #3230

Mrs. R. H. Walker, 
621 W. State St., 
City.

Dear Madam: -

In re: N. Half of Lot 5, Block 1, Bur­
bridge’s Addition to Jacksonville.

On March 4th you paid us $30.00 in redemption 
of Tax Sale Certificate #2234, of the sale of 1929. At 
that time the amount due on that certificate was $31.16, 
and deducting the amount you had theretofore paid us, to- 
wit: $30.09, left a balance due of $1.07. We telephoned 
you and you stated you would send this money immediately, 
but same has not been received. Please let us have check, 
in order that this matter might be cleared up.

Very truly yours,

EEH-W

HOLLAND, ROGERS & HAZARD,

By
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